Minutes of a February 24, 2022 School District of Manawa Curriculum Committee Meeting

The meeting began at 6:30 p.m. MES Board Room, 800 Beech Street Board Committee Members: Hollman (C), Jepson, J. Johnson

In Attendance: Hollman, J. Johnson, Mr. Wolfgram, Dr. Oppor, Reierson, Mary Johnson, and Jepson joined at 7:28 p.m.

Timer/Recorder: J. Johnson

- Consider Endorsement of Summer School 2022 Booklet as Presented. <u>Motion by J.</u>
 Johnson / Hollman to Recommend Endorsement of the Summer School 2022 Booklet as
 Presented. Motion carried.
- 2. Consider Endorsement of Summer School 2022 Staffing as Presented. Motion by J. Johnson / Hollman to Recommend Endorsement of the Summer School 2022 Staffing as Presented to the full Board. Motion carried.
- Consider Endorsement of Get Kids Ahead Mental Health Initiative as Presented.
 Recommend Endorsement of Get Kids Ahead Mental Health Initiative as Presented to the full Board.
- 4. Consider Endorsement of Student Council Overnight Field Trip as Presented. <u>Motion by</u> J. Johnson / Hollman to Recommend Endorsement of the Student Council Overnight Field Trip as Presented to the full Board. Motion carried.
- 5. Hear Presentation of MMS/LWHS Academic Achievement Data Principal Wolfgram Informational
- 6. Consider Endorsement of ACT Aspire Spring Testing Proposal as Presented. Motion by Hollman / J. Johnson to Recommend Endorsement of the ACT Aspire Spring Testing Proposal as Presented to the full Board. Motion carried.
- 7. Consider Endorsement of ACT Testing Proposal as Presented. Motion by J. Johnson / Hollman to Recommend Endorsement of the ACT Testing Proposal as Presented to the full Board. Motion carried.
- 8. Consider Endorsement of Middle School State Track Meet as Presented. <u>Motion by J.</u> Johnson / Hollman to Recommend Endorsement of the Middle School State Track Meet as Presented to the full Board. Motion carried.
- Preview Academic Data Presentation for February 28, 2022 Board of Education Meeting

 Informational.

- 10. Review of Spring Pilot Programs Informational
 - a. iReady
 - b. Science Materials
 - c. Social Studies Materials
 - d. Other
- 11. Consider Endorsement of the 2022-2023 School Year Calendar as Presented. <u>Motion by</u> Jepson / J. Johnson to Recommend Endorsement of the 2022-2023 School Year Calendar as Presented to the full Board. Motion carried.
- 12. Review USDA Rural Utilities Service Distance Learning & Telemedicine Grant Through ERVING Network Informational
- 13. Wisconsin Model Early Learning Standards Department of Public Instruction Review https://dpi.wi.gov/early-childhood
- 14. Curriculum Committee Planning Guide
- 15. Next Meeting Date: March 15, 2022 5:00 p.m.
- 16. Next Meeting Items:
 - a. Curriculum Writing Plan (Information / Action)
 - b. Consider Endorsement of LWHS Science Course Curriculum Revisions (Information / Action) Summer 2022
 - c. Consider Endorsement of iReady as the SDM Progress Monitoring Tool (Information / Action)
 - d. Other
- 17. Adjourn: Motion by J. Johnson / Jepson to adjourn at 8:03 p.m.